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.

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Department of the Treasury ' Qpen'to_Publlq_-':f
intemal Revenue Service ) The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements .2« Inspection .. |
2 rthe 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending , 20
—B _aeck If apphcable C Name of organizaton FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK D Empioyer sdentificaron no
D Address change Doing Business As 86-0619725
[:I Name change Number and street (or PO box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ trwal retun PO BOX 715 (480) 488-1145
D Terminated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 1,471,899
[} Amended retum Carefree, AZ 85377 G Grossreceipts §
D Apphication pending F  Name and address of prncipal oficer  Palma DiPietro H(a) Is this a group return for
Same as C above affilates? [Jves X ™
| Tex-exempt status s01e)3) [ ] 501(c)( ) < (nsertno) (] 4sa7ca)t) or L] s He) c"%g',l“imn'alﬁ: a Il?sr?’ ”(i'é‘;’m |ons‘)h o
J  Websiter P www.foothillsfoodbank.com H{c) Group exemption number
K  Form of orgamization Corporation | Trust [] Association [ ] other P JiYearoffonnaﬂcn 1988 il‘ State of legal domicite  AZ
[Partl] Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites Provide food and financial assistance to the
A%) local community
o)
i3
:”\ 2 Check this box p[ | if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
t 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . ....... s e s s e e s e e s 3 10
Ie % 4 Number of independent.voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine tb) , ., . . . ... C e e s 4 10
8 fa 5§ Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV,ime2a) ... ... . ¢ e et e v .. 5 1
&2 11} 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) . . . .. . .. ¢ - vt o ittt c vt eeneeneas 6 1,701
% 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), Ilne 12 . . . . . ¢ ¢ ¢ it v i i it o o n o e 7a 0
?j’r b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, ne34 . . . .. . .. . ¢ ¢ i v i c v v voenoasn 7b 0
R%g Prior Year Current Year
p 8 Contnbutions and grants (PartVill,ine1h) , . ... .. ...... e e e e e 40,128 5,000
9 Program service revenue (PartVIIL N 2G) . . . . « v ¢ ¢ v vt e e v s e o s s o s s ooss 1,071,515 1,415,055
n 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d). . . . . ¢ ¢ c ¢ o o ¢ o o « o &« 8 189
: 11 Other revenue (Part VIii, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and11€). . . . . . . .. ... (735) 50,192
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . .. 1,110,996 1,470,436
13 Grants and similar amounts patd (Part IX, coumn (A), lnes 1-3) . . . . v ¢ v ¢« 4 ¢ v o o u 863,321 1,262,423
£ 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ., . . . . . . ¢ ¢ o v v v s v n 721
x 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) . . . . .. 30, 349 38,797
: 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, lne 11€)L, . . . « v ¢ v ¢ o ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ v o » 0
s b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), iine 25) NIV ot EREE B R
: 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), hnes 11a-11d, 11f-2 f() f = 74,666
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, coluni»fA), Ine25) . . ... .. (0] 951,203 1,376,607
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12. U% - SEP 0.4 7@17}{@ L 159,793 93,829
Net Beginnng of Current Year End of Year
host2| 20 Total assets (Part X, ne 16) . . . . . . . . 480,592 579,454
f;’ 21 Total labiities (Part X, Iine 26) . .. ... . 1,676 2,013
awes | 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 fromlne20, .. ... .. ... e e e 478,916 577,441
[Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alt information of which prep

has any ik

\ Palma Dipietroé)aﬁ,m_,_ &4 C?,Qz/?:,o g[BO[/ 2
Sign Signature of officer Date 7 7
Here 5 Palma DiPietro, Executive Director
Type or print name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's smnaturﬁ N é" “@/\- Date Chack D f{ PTIN

Paid Lisa G Johnston Lisa G J Ma’ ‘ﬁ;/ self-employed P00446448

P rer | Firm's name » Custom Accounting & Tax \J ' ! "Fims EIN >

Us. Only | firm's address P 37617 N Cave Creek Rd Phone no
Cave Creek AZ 85331 480-488-4397

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . . v v v v v v v v o e e e e e [X Yes (] No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Q?

Form 990 (2011)
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‘Partlli-| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartlll . . . . . ... ... ..... e e e re e ..U
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization's mission
Provide food and financial assistance to the local community
2 D the organization undertake any significant program services durning the year which were not isted on the
..... .[JYes [X No

prior Form8900r990-EZ? . ... .. ... e e e e e e e e s s et e e f e s e e e .
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEBIVICES? o o o v e e e et e e e ettt ettt ]Yes [ENo

If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the organization's program service accomphshments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

4
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the tota! expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 1,167,707 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § 1,127,934)
Provided emergency supply of food to individuals and families in the foothills area who are
in a crisis situation.
(Code. ) (Expenses $ 94,716 ncluding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
Provided emergency financial assistance and referal information to individuals and families
in the foothills area who are in a crasis situation.

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 103,436 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )
Assisting the local community through assistance of donations received.

- Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 1,365,859

EEA Form 990 (2011)
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[PartiiV.] Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

1"

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Is the org'amzatlon described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete SCREUIB A . . . . . . i i i i vt ot o c s o e o s s s e assesanaceeanesonseaneeeaeena
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions)? . . . .. .........
Did the organization engage n direct or indirect political campaign activities on behaif of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part| . . . . . . . . ¢ i vt i it ittt i it i n e e s o e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedutle C, Partll , . . ... ... ... P
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,

[ 11 0 L e e et e e e e e e e e s e e e sa e e
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . .. ....... .
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl . .. ... ........ .
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . i i o vt v v v oo mosomenons “ e e e s

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part

X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credt repair, or debt negotiation services? if "Yes,"

complete ScheduileD,PartiVv, . . . .. ...... et et e e e e e s ae s aeae e aa
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V e
if the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, VIII, I1X, or X as applicable

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi, . . . ... t s s e e et e e e s e e s s e s e et
Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D. Part VIl . . . . . . . . ¢ i i v v v i v v e oo
Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVHll ., . . ... .......... e e ..
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets

reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX , . . . . . . . i i i v i i i i i ottt et e eenecoese
Did the orgamization report an amount for other iabilities in Part X, hine 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PantX . ... ...
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . ..
Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xlil . ... .. e e e e e s e s es e e et ettt et
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if

the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xllissoptional . .. ... .....
Is the organization a schoof described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If "Yes," complete ScheduleE . ... ...........
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside oftheUnited States? , . . ... .. .. .. ... ...
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investmetnt, and program service activities outisde the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if "Yes,' complete Schedule F, PartsfandiV . ., . . ... .........
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entrty located outside the United States? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsiland iV , ., . . ... .... ..
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), Iine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hland IV ., . . _ . .. ... ......
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (seemnstructions) . . . . . . . ¢ v v v v o v v o .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrnbutions on

Part VIii, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G,Partii, . . .. ... .. St et s e e e r e e e s
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a?

If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll. |, . . . . . . . .. i i ittt ittt et i e teeneneenneenenee.
Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH | . . . . ... .........
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements tothisreturn? . . . . . ... ... ... ...

e X

1d X

11e | X

1f X

12a | X

12b

13

14a

P< I

14b

15

16

17

TR T - S

18| X

19 X

20a X

20b

EEA

Form 990 (2011)
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[PartlVi] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

M

32

kK]

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization

in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, PartsTandl, ., . . .. ... .. ... ...
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals In the United States

on Part iX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . .. ... ... .¢cciveeeeenena...
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule . . . . ..... ... ... e et e et e a s e e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K If "No,"gotoline25. . . . . ... ... ... .. e e s e st s te e e
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penodexception? , .. ... .. .¢ ...
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year

to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . i i it it e i e et et e e e
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the YEAr? . v v v et ot e e e e

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . . ... ... ...... e e e s e ...
{s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7

If"Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part | . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i ittt o o o e v e o oceoeacsonsssasasoesaeaes
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or

disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part1l . . .. ...
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . .. ... ... .........
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part [V instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part IV ,
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV, . . . . . ¢ ittt o it ot o o v s oo s s v esasoancsncsanss s e s s e e e e s
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv. ., ... .........
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes," compiete ScheduleM . . . .. ... ...
Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . . . ... ...... e e eaa. c e et e s et e
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,

- o O
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes "

complete ScheduleN, Partll . . . . ........ e e e s e s s e s e e s as e e s e s e et e s
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37 if "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . . ... ... .... s e s e e e e e
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts |i, Hl,

IV, and V ine 1 . . . . o it i it it et it e e s st s s e e et ee e
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . ... ... C s e s e ee e
Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the

meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,lne2 . .. ......... C e e e s e ase e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 . ., . . . . . i i it i i i it o o v et et oo eena
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that I1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,

L 1o S c et e e s e .
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11 and

19? Note. All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O ., . . . . . . . . ¢ v v v v e v o o« e e e ae e

21 X

2| x

23 X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

25a X

25b

»
»
<

29

X
X
28¢c X
X
X

30

31

32

33

35a

35b

X
X
X
34 X
X
X
X

36

37 X

B! X

EEA

Form 990 (2011)
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|Part-V|

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartV ., , . ., .. ... v eeee

1a

2a

3a

o

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter-O-ffnotappiicable . . . . ... ... ...

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter-0- if not applicable , . ... ... ...
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . ... .. ...
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No," provide an explanation in ScheduleO . .. ....... e e e e
At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

account)? . .. i i i e e e e c e e ee e .

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any tme during the taxyear?. . . . . .. ... ... ..
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? , ., , . ... ... .
¢ If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . ¢ ¢t 4t i it et e o s v o e v c e e e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .. ....... et e e e e e e ecasee...| Ba X
b If "Yes," did the orgamization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gifts were nottaxdeductible? | . . . . . L . . i il e e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e s
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). k; ’ i
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods - !
and services providedtothepayor? .. ......... et s e s e e s e e s easeae e e e eee s . X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servicesprovided? . . . ... ... ... .. «cvs.| 7b
~ Did the organization seli, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredto file FOrm 82827 |, . . . . . . ¢ it i it v v v o vt v aennsos e et e e e e e e e 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fileddunngtheyear. . . . . .. . v v v v v v v v o - | 7d | TN R
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefitcontract? ., . ... ... . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefitcontract?. . . . .. ... ... 7" X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of quahified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . . | 7g X
h Ifthe organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 8 Form 1098-C? X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting A
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring h
organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunngtheyear? . . . . . . . . @t v i o i i o b o v v v o eeee
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a D the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 4966?. . . .. .. .. e et e e e
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ., . . .. .
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contributions includedonPartVill, line12 . . . . ... ... ... ....
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part ViiI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . . ..
1" Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Grossincome frommembersorshareholders. . . . . . . . .. . i it ittt i ettt
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts dueorreceived fremthem ) . . . . . . . i i i i i i i e et e et e aee 1b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412, . . . . . . . ..
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng theyear. . . . ... .. l 12b'
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . . . .. .. ... ... .o uu...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to Issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . ¢ . v v v v v o v o v o o o« 13b
+~ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand .. ... .. s e e s e s s e e e e e e, . 1 13¢c
14a Dud the organization recetve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . . . . e
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . .
EEA Form 990 (2011)
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[PartVl| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

;esponsé to line 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPartVvli . . ... ..... e v e e e e e e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

.a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the taxyear . .......... [ 1a
If there are material differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or
If the governing body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in hine 1a, above, who are independent . . . ... ... .. 1b
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . , .. ......... C s s s s e s e e e s e e s e st 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? , . . . ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? ......| 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . ... ... .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . ... ... .. ¢ e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body? . . & . &t i i v ottt e o v s e e m e e e e e s eae e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? . . . . . o i ot v ot i v v v i et vt e v oo s o noonnnaos X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during :-«._":?l
the year by the following o
a Thegovemingbody? . . ... .. e e s s e s e e aeeaa O, e e e e e e et e e X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? . . ... .. s s it e s s aseseseaeeasa.| 8] X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed 1n Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses InScheduie O , . . .. ... ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | Mo
172 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffitates? . ., . ... ... ... ........... S e s e ee e 10a X
If "Yes," did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . ... .. .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the fom? , , |11a | X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 ﬂ*‘g
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If "No,"gotolne 13 . . . . . .. ... ¢ v v .. .. ..l 12a X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 12bh
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O howthiswasdone . . . ... .. ..t o iveeeensocnnon e e e ae s et e e 12¢
13  Dud the organization have a wntten whistleblower poliCy? . . . . . i i i i i i i it e e e i e e e e e e teee . 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . ... ... .. C et e e e e 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by R ,;:
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? o
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . ¢« . v ¢ i v o v i o o b i o e e o o e e s 1-5a_ X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . e e et e et e e e e e e e s 15b X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions ) T
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 15 ;’
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it it et et ot et e et 16a X
b If "Yes," did the orgamzation follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its :? 4
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the A-:;‘;
organization's exempt status with respecttosuch amangements? . . . . . . . ¢ . v v i v 0t v ot e o v o o nua e e e, 16])

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P AZ

18  Section 6104 reguires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection Indicate how you make these avaiiable Check all that apply
7] Own website [] Another's website Upon request
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization P> Palma DiPietro (480)488-1145 PO BOX 715 Carefree, AZ 85377

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any queston inthisPatVil . . .. ...... e s e s a e e e e e !

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

~omplete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

_4nization's tax year

® | st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® (st all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® | st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capactty as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons i the following order. individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees; and former such persons
[] Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

A (B) ©) D) (€) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week from related other
(describe box, unless person Is both an the organizations compensation
hours for officer and a directorftrustee) organization (W-2/10893-MiSC) from the
related ° (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | 1t V| 0t £ | e |16 m| 6 and retated
inSchedule |[dur|sul f y [gmp| r organizations
0) t selt st ® hplilm
vtcli t] c eeo| e
retjtel e | M|sny|r
deojuelr [P |tse
u [t A ae
ao t t
Ir |o z e
R
i
(1) Dave Flatt
Board Member 2.00 X a 0 0
(2) Gina Durban
Board Member 2.00 X g 1] 0
{3) Jeff Skoglind
Board Member 2.00 | X d 0 ]
(4) Karen Harris
Board Member 2.00 X q 0 0
(5) Allan Babendure
Board Member 2.00 X a 0 0
(6) David Shirey
Secretary 5.00 X o 0 0
(7) Jeanne Panhorst
President 2.00 )é Q 0 0
(8) Palma DiPietro
Executive Director 40.00 X X X 36,040 0 0
(9) Patt Smith
Treasurer 5.00 X q 0 0
(10)Robert Bean
Board Member 2.00 X a 0 0
(11)Robert Hutson
Vice President 5.00 X q 0 0
(12)
(14)

EEA Form 980 (2011)
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Fofm 990 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK
LPéj}‘:Vl["’] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
. ) ® © © ® ®
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person 1s both an from related other
(describe officer and directorftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for 1taltt|o| kK |HcelF organization (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
related nro|nrept e ' om| o | (W-211098-MISC) organization
organizations ?;’; 's : ,' y gpm F,’ :n and related
mSchedule [vtclit|c [® leeo] e organizations
0) ret|tele |Misny|r
deojuefr |P [tse
u ot ! ae
ao [t ‘y’ t
el
a e
I
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)
(21)
(22)
(23)
(25)
b Subtotal . . .. .. ... i it ittt e e et e s e | g
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . . . . .. ......... -
d Total(addlinestbandic) .. ............. e e e n e e e ea e » 36,040 0 o]

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization p

3 D the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

ndividual | . . . L L L L Lt e i et it e et e e ettt et et e
5 D any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual PR ST “'«»\.;é;

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . . ... ... .......... 5 ) ! xk
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year

. ® ©

@A)

Name and business address

Descnption of sarvices

Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not iimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

EE.

A




Fotm 990 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 9
IPart VIIl ] Statement of Revenue
) T T o B N " ® © O]
P R -, R 0 et ‘ Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
i . ) P T P T -, aexempt business excluded from tax
. Ct el e wmten A M function revenue under sections
s N i T = iy revenue 512, 513, or 514
1a Federated campaigns . . . . . ... | 1a R
. b Membershipdues . . . ....... 1b S
Contri- * .
butions, ¢ Fundraisingevents . ........ 1c N *(kf’;"/’ _W' ’_’
Gilis, d Related organizations . . . . .. .. 1d 1] CL’% A ?
g:ns e Government grants (contnbutions) . . 1e 5,000 t’“’;: ",:,".. H
Other f All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, - ‘Jfri‘: e I
Sumlar and similar amounts not included above | 1f i ’ 2
g Noncash contnbutions included in ines 1a-1f $ . RAERA o w*
h Total. Addlnesta-tf . ............0.... P 5,000 Jhw.,:_,g g,wv
BunessCode | ' ", 1T |, R
2a Church Contributions 624200 31, 529
b Civic Contributions 624200 36,622
m ¢ Business Contributaions 624200 16,387
Ravenwe d In-kind Contributions 624200 1,127,934 1,127,934
e Individual Contribution 624200 150,293 150,293
f Al other program service revenue. . ... .. | 624200 52,290 52,290
g Total. Addlnes2a-2f . . .. .. ... veeueee. ) 1,415,055{ [ 7 -] L e ] T e Ty
3 Investment income (Including dividends, interest,
and othersimilaramounts) . . . . .. oo vevoan... P 189 189
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ., . . P
5 Royaltles. . . . . . v v o vt i b et e e e e >
(1) Real (u) Personal o
6a Grossrents ., .......
b Less. rental expenses. . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . .
d Netrental NCOME Or (I0SS) . » . = v o v v o v evuees. P
7a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securities () Other
assets other than inventory
b Less. cost or other basis
o and sales expenses . . . . ) . E
t ¢ Gamnor(loss) ....... g A ”4 -
h dNetganor(loss), . . . v v vt vt eerneeeees P -
: 8a Gross income from fundraising N I R R g s Wy
events (not including  $
2 of contributions reported on line 1c)
v SeePartiV,lne18. .. ......... a 30,290
ﬁ b Less directexpenses . ......... b 1,463
u ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraismgevents , . ... ... >
e 9a Gross Income from gaming activities
SeePartiV,line19, . ... ....... a
b Less directexpenses . ......... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . . . ..... P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less NV MR T ST
returns and allowances . , . ....... a ' K ; N
b Less costofgoodssold . . ....... b L
¢ Net income or (loss) from salesof inventory. . . . ... .. > B
Miscellaneous Revenue Busness Code Cn !l T AT
11a Memorial Gifts 624200 - e
b Capital Contribution 624200
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . .. .. oo
e Total. Addlnest1a-11d . ................ P 21,365 v T ke A e A
12 Totalrevenue. Seenstructions . . ............ D 1,470,436/ 1,436,609 éa,ézv

EEA

Form 990 (2011)




Folm 990 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 10
[Part.iX] Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not
required to complete columns (B), (C). and (D)
_ Check If Schedule O contains aresponseto any questioninthis Part IX . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i i i i ittt e cansannna il
10t include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total e;(:;nses Progran(1a s)erwca Managegnca)m and Fundr(':;mg
+~, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. expenses general Sxpenses _ expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and e ST T?: .
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21, "%'-& N ,:__,4 . f«q
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In %
the United States See PartIV, lne22 ... ... .. 1,262,423 1,262,423
3  Grants and other assistance to govermments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines15and 16 . . ... .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers. . . ... ... .. 721 721
§ Compensaton of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . ... ... e 36,040 32,436 2,883 721
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . .
7 Othersalaresandwages . ... ...+ o o«a..
8 Pension pian accruals and contributions (Include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) . .
9 Otherempioyeebenefits , . . ... .........
10 Payrolitaxes . . . . v oo v v C e e 2,757 2,481 221 55
1" Fees for services (non-empioyees)

a Management. . . . .. .. . 0ottt e e e u e

b Legal. . . . . ... ittt ieenennns

c Accounting. . .. .. ... ... e e e e e

d tobbyng. ............ C e s e s s e s

= Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 . Vit wGe Rt 3 VLR

Investment managementfees. . . ......... .

g Other, . . . .. . . i it it it ittt 2,836 2,552 227 57
12 Advertisingandpromotion . . ... ... c s oo o 8,339 7,505 667 167
13 Officeexpenses . . .. .« v oot e eteeceaon 6,376 5,738 510 128
14 Informattontechnology . . . ... ... ... .. .. 546 491 44 11
16 Royalles. . . . . i i v i i i v i et e vt ansas
16 Occupanty. . . . o o v o o o s v o C e e e 38,041 34,237 3,043 761
17 Travel & . . . . it e e e s e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials . .. ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . ... .
20 Interest. .. .... c s e e s e e e es e e
21 Paymentstoaffliates. . . . .............
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortizaton . . . .. ..
23 INSUANCE . . . . ¢ vt it i et e e m e e e s
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses In line 24e |f

ine 24e amount exceeds 10% of hne 25, column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )

a Fees

b Dues, Subscriptions, Lic.

¢ Van, Maintenance, Equip

d Volunteer Appreciation 949

e AlOtherexpenses . . . . . . . .v e .ueoeueeoeas (308) (277) (6)
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 1,376,607 1,365,859 2,147

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation Check here P [ ] i
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 11
[Part X| Balance Sheet
; ) (A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-beanng . . .. . . cc vt v v v oo oveoonoseannes 227,350 1 195,572
2 Savings and temporarycashinvestments . . . . . . . . o0t e e oot a 78,730 2 212,376
3 Pledgesandgrantsreceivable,net . . . . ... ... .00 i 3
4 Accountsrecelvable,net . . . . . . . . .t et it et e e 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key )
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of '
Schedule L. . v v v v v o v e v et e v o o s e s o asassecesossna 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section ’
A 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing |
s employers and sponsoring organizations of sectron 501(c)(9) voluntary B e ~ - 7__2
8 employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . . . . . . ... .. ... 6
: 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . .. .. .. ¢ oottt ittt 7
s 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . . . .. ..o oo v oo v eenoesonnnesen 150,656 8 147,064
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . ... ... .. 000 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or t
other basis Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . | 10a 38,850 . I N ]
b Less accumulated depreciaton, . . .. ... ... 10b 16,008 22,256 | 10c 22,842
11  Investments - publiclytraded secunties . . . . . . . ¢ .ttt e u e e a0 "
12 Investments - other securities See PartIV,lne1t . . . . . .. ..o 12
13  Investments - program-related See PartiV,lne11 ., . . . ... ... ... ... 13
14 Intangilbleassets . . . . . . . it h et h e v e e e et e e et 14
15 Otherassets SeePartIV,In@ 11 . . . . . . ¢ v i v i o o t e o oo s o s oo 1,600 | 15 1,600
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequaline34) . . . . ... ... ... 480,592 16 579,454
17  Accounts payable and aCCrued eXpenses . . . . ¢« « ¢ v « o s o s s 4 s .0 o .- 17
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . i vttt t a s e e e s e s e e e e 18
L 18 Deferredrevenue . . . . . ¢ o c ¢ o o o o o o c o s s o s oo o soossens 19
i 20 Tax-exemptbondhabilittes . . . . . . . . . ¢ ¢t i i ittt et e a e 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account labiity Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . ... 21
i 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key E
: employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons o ~ L J
t Complete PartllofSchedulelL . . . . . ... ... oo 22
i 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . ... ... 23
: 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thirdpartes . . . . . ... ... 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . v v v v o ot o s m e s et s as e 1,676 | 25 2,013
26 Total liabilities. Add hnes 17through25 . . . . . . . . . . . i ¢t e v v v v o 1,676 | 26 2,013
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> {X| and complete j
N F lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ~ I . '
f : 27 Unrestncted netassets . . . . v v v v v v v v v s b st e e e 478,916 | 27 577,441
d| 28 Temporarilyrestrictednetassets . . . . . . . v v o et o v st et oo 28
2 B 29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . ¢ b il e e it e e e e 29
s a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > l:] and |
:’ L complete lines 30 through 34. o
s n | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . .. ... .0 30
c| A Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . ... ... ... 31
? : 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds . ... ... 32
33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . . . . i v ittt c e et s e 478,916 | 33 577,441
34 Total habilities and net assets/fundbalances . . . . .. . .. ¢ 4. s 0. e 480,592 | 34 579,454

Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 12

ParfXI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

. Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question Inthis Part Xl . . . . . . i i i it v i v o v o a o o o o v ooeaas B
1 Total revenue (mustequal Part VIIl, column (A), IIN@ 12) . . . & v v v i v v it e o e s vt s e e m e a s e anas 1 1,470,436
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), IN€25) . . . . v vt vt v o e o o s v s a s s oo vesesas 2 1,376,607
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline2fromiine 1 . . . . . . . . . i i @ i ittt ittt e e 3 93,829
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column(A)) ... .......... 4 478,916
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explanin Schedule O) . . . . . . . o i it vt v v oo eenn 5 4,696
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COUMN (B)) & it v v e v e e e o o e o o o o e s o s s o o s o s o s s o s e e s s o e o s aneeoensnes 6 577,441

} | Part XII¥| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xil . . .. ... ... ... .. 0000

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980 Cash [] Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “"Other," explan in
Schedule O

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . . . . ... . ... ..........
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant? . .. ... .. ..
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were

I1ssued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

K] Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ ] Both consclidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 L L L . . i i i i i i e i et o o o s s s o oo noensesoneenneos 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ., . ......... 3b

EEA

Form 990 (2011)



OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public i
P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organizabon Empioyer wentsficabon number
FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725
| Part || Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions
The organization 1s not a private foundation because it i1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box)

1 ] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [] A school described in section 170(b){1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(ANiii).

4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described 1n
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)}(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I )
A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1l )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of cne or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [ ] Typel b [J Typell ¢ [] Type lll-Functionally integrated d [] Type lil-Other
e [ ]| By checking this box, 1 certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)_

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

XO O

0

10
11

U

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type I, or Type |Il supporting
organization, Check thIS DOX . . . ¢ ¢ ¢ vttt i v o e e e e e e e e s e c e s s e e e s e e s e s et e s s e e e e e e |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes { No
and () below, the governing body of the supported organization? ., . . . . . .. .. it i i v v e v e 1g(1)
(ii) A family member of a persondescribed M () @bOVE? . . . . . . . i i i it et e e e s e e Mgln)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (jor(m) above? . . . . . . . ..ttt e et e et e e 11g(m)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
{1) Name of supported (n) EIN (in) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization {v) Did you notify (w) Isthe () Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 incol (1) listed in your the organization in organization in col support
above or IRC section governing document? col (1) of your (1) organized in the
(se0 mstructions) ) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Gomplete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants™) ... .. 97,165 147,161 265,276 1,074,515 1,421,116 3,005,233

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf. . . ... ..... ...,

3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentati unit to the
organization without charge . . . . ..

4 Total. Add ines 1through3 . ... .. 87,165 147,161 265,276 1,074,515 1,421,116 3,005,233

§ The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on ne 11, column(® . ... .. ] ) ’ . o
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from In 4 i . 3,005,233
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned4 . .. ....... 97,165 147,161 265,276 1,074,515 1,421,116 3,005,233

8 Gross iIncome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,

rents, royalties and income from similar
sources 125 116 107 8g 189 625

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business 1S
regularlycarmedon., . ... ... ...

10 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplamnmPartivV), . ... ......
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 , 3,005,858
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . it it it et e e e e e 12[
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox and stop here . . . . . . v v 4 v vt e v e v o o e o o c o v o o o o o e o o o s o s oo s s oo s s s o s o > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) dvided by ine 11, column(f)} . . . .. ... . ... ... 14 99.98 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partll, line14 . . . . . . . ¢ i i i vt e v e o o o s o owa 15 99.96 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and hne 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation . . . . . . ¢ ¢ o v 0 v it o v v s o s o o o ot n s o s > IE

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . ¢ v c 4 o i i i o v o o o s v o n oo o eon > I:]

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organtzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organmization . . . . .. ... ... > ]
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . .. ... .. .. | 4 D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . . . . . . > [l

EEA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011 FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 3
| Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Partll)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any"unusualgrants”) . . ... ... ..
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchan-
dise sold or services performed, or faci-
Iities furmished in any activity that 1s related
to the organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross recelpts from activities that are not
an unrelated trade or bus under sec 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . .. ...
5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . ...
6 Total. Addlines1through5 . ... ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on kines 2 and 3 receiv-
ed from other than disqualified persons
that exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%
of the amount on line 13 forthe year . . .
c Addiines7aand7b . ... .......
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
INeB) . .. v eeeeeeeeuennoes R
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »| (a)2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromiine6. ..........
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES & ¢ v« v o v v o o s s o o o o o
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . ...
¢ Addlines10aand10b. ... ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is regularly
carmed on . . . . v v 4 s v e e ..
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) . . .........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12). . . . . . i i it e e ..
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, checkthisbox and stop here . . . . . . . . ¢ c c v v v e e o o o o o c o o o o o o o o o s s s s s o s s o s s s s s o o n e >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by Iine 13, column (f)) . . . ... ... ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll,line 15 . . . . . . . . i v @ v o v i v e o v s o s o 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (iine 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . .. .. ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partlll,line 17 . . . . . . . ¢ ¢ ¢ o v v o o o s o o v o 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamizaton . . . . . ... .. > O
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamization . . . . . . .. » ]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ., . . . ... .. .. > [
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SCHEDULE D . .
(Form 990) _ Supplemental Financial Statements 2011

OMB No 1545-0047

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. fo) Publi
Department of the Treasury R . pen to c
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organizabon Employer identificabon mumber
FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725

Parti| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

N HhWN

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
Total numberatendofyear, . . ... ......
Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . ...
Aggregate grants from (duringyear) . ......
Aggregate value atendofyear . . .. ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... [(JYes []No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring iImpermissible private benefit? | . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e ... [JYes []No

| Part il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[] Preservation of iand for public use (e g , recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

[] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . ¢ ittt sttt et et e e 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . ¢t i s ittt bt et e n oo 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{a) . . . . ..... ... 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . ¢ vt i i i i 6 ot o e ot et o csaesasn 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i i i ittt it ot v o onens [ Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>s

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B)(1) and section 170(R)(A)(B)(H)? . &« v v . & ittt o e et et e e st e e e e s e e e (] Yes
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descrnbes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements

(I No

[ Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included n Form 980, Part VIl IINe 1. . . . . . . i i v i i vt 0 o o o o o o o oo oo s eaoeoas >3

(i) Assetsincluded N FOrM 990, Part X, . . . v o v v i it vt ot ettt o s mmmeaeeeenennnns >3

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
Revenues included In Form 990, Part VI, ine 1. . . . . . i i i i v v i i it e e o o o c e v e oo anoeoeos >3

Assets InCluded NFOrM 990, Part X, . . . . v vt v v o vttt e et e ot e et e s eeeaee e >s

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. EEA Schedule D (Form 890) 2011
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[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check ali that apply).
d [] Loan or exchange programs

a [ ] Public exhibition
b [] Scholarly research e [ ] Other
¢ [ ] Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XiV
§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collecton? . . ... ... .. ... [JYes []No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, tine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
Included on FOM 890, PartX? . & v v v v o o s v o o o oo s mccoennoecsooossecsssssensssenasnn [JYes []No
b If "Yes," expiain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
c Beginningbalance . . .. . i L i e i i i e e e e e e et s e e e s e e e 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . ... e oo oo v oot oot ontnceessasocsaoeasoes 1d
e Distributionsduringtheyear . . . . . @ @t v o o o a v o o o s aa s e e e e e 1e
f EndingbalanCe . . . . c v c vt c st st n c et e s e e e e s e e e e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine21? . . . . . . . . . oo e i e v ottt t b et oo []Yes []No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV
[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(@) Curmrent year () Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Begminning of yearbalance .. ... ... !
b Contrbutions . . . ... c.vucaons ‘
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses NS
d Grantsorscholarshps . ... ...... .
e Other expenditures for facilities !
and programs . . . . . f e e e e .. i
f Administrative expenses . . ... .. .. )
g Endofyearbalance ........... .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 4 %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Temporarly restricted endowment > %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganIZatioNS . . . ¢ . 4 ¢ 4ttt e s s e s e e s e s e e s e s s s e e st s e e s s s e e 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations . . . . . i 4 4 i it e et s e e s e e e a e s e s e s e e e s e e s s e e 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . ... .. .. ... ... ..... 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) basis (other) depreciation
L T R T
b Buldings . . ... ..... oo veeeone
¢ Leasehold mprovements . ... ... .....
d Equpment . ... .. .c.i.iiiereneen- 38,850 16,008 22,842
e Other . . .. ... .¢oueeueeeaceoenn
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c)) ... ... ... .. > 22,842

EEA

Schedule D (Form 890) 2011




Schedule D (Fo.rm 890) 2011 FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 3
[Part VIL | Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12

«({a) Description of secunty or category (b) Book value (c) Method of vatuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives . . . . . ¢ ¢« v e ¢ o et o v e e
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . ... ... ...
(3) Other

A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

()
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B) line 12) » i
[Part VIll| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value {c) Methced of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1
(2)
(3
4
(5
(6)
7
(8)
9
(10)
Tota. (Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, co! (B) line 13 ) ’
[PartIX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Security Deposit 1,600
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
6
(7
(8
(9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)IIne15) . . . . ¢ v v i v vt o v v o v o o o o o s o oo ans > 1,600
[Part X|  Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal iIncome taxes
(2) Payroll Liabilities 2,013
3)
(4) !
(5) j
)
7
8
9
(10)
(11)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) fine 25) > 2,013
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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[Part XI] Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), In@ 12) . . . . . . & ¢ i i v e o o o e v o o s o s o o as aa

W 0O N ABWN

10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9

Total expenses (Form 930, Part IX, column (A), IN@25) . . . . . . . ¢ i i ¢ n o o o o o s oo oo omonas
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtractline2fromline1 . . . . . . . . i i i i 0 ot v it v o o s 0 o oo
Net unrealized gains (losses) ON INVEStMENS . . . . ¢ ¢ c ¢ ¢ o 4t ot c 6 o o o o o v o n o oo ooeeoaes
Donated services and useoffacilities . . . . . . . . ¢ v i v o o i i b s a e e et e s e e
Investment eXpenses . . . . . . ¢ 4 ottt e e e e et e et e et e e s e et s e e ae e
Priorpernod adjustments . . . . . . . . i it it et e e e e e e et e e et s e e et
Other(Describe N Part XIV) . . . . v it v ot e v e s s s s s o s s oo o s nosoesonecsaoeeans
Total adjustments (net) Addlines4through8 . . . . . . i i i it i ottt vt e oo v oooeeeoeaas

1

1,470,436

1,376,607

93,829

(N |dj|N

10

93,829

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . ... ... ...........

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12

Net unrealized gainsoninvestments . . . . . . . . . ¢ o vt o v v v s 0 s s s
Donated services and useoffacilittes , . . . . . . . v ¢t c v ¢t v b st v e o=
Recoveries ofprioryeargrants . . . . . ¢« v ¢t ¢t o i v e b et an o e
Other(Describe In Part XIV) . . . . . ¢ vt c i i i o s ettt e n s s s oo
Addhnes 2athrough2d . . . . . . . . ¢ @ c c i it t o s t v o s o s o aoeose

o 00 oo

2a

1

1,470,436

2b

2c

2d

i

3 Subtractiine 2efrom lINE 1 . . . . & . i i 6t ittt e e m e s e s e s e et ae e

4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part VilI, ine 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill, lme7b . . . . ... ..
Other(Describe INPart XIV) . . . . . i i it i i i it e v a e o v omesans

T o

72e

1,470,436

C Addinesdaanddb . . . . . . . . . i i i i i ittt et et e e e et e
5 Total revenue Addlines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990 Partl,line12) . . . ... . . .. ¢ o 0 e v ..

4c

5

1,470,436

[Part Xill | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 0 0t i i vt i i ittt e a e

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, ine 25

Donated services and useoffacilities . . . . ... .. ... .. .. ¢c.coeeo..
Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . .. . ..ttt it it e
Otherlosses . . . . . i . i i it i e o et ot c e et s e e
Other(Describe InPart XIV) . . . . . . i i i i i it et ot et e o nnnans

o Qo o

4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill, lne7b . . ... .. ..
b Other(DescribeinPartXIV) . . . . . i i i i i it ot et s enneneess

1

1,376,603

Addlnes 2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . st i i it t o o o v encencscos
3 Subtractiine 2efromline 1 , . . . . i i i v i o i i v e e e e e e .

2e

1,376,603

C Addlinesd4aanddb . . . . . . . . . i it i i it ittt s et e e e et e e
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,ine18) . . .. ... ... ......

1,376,603

[Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b

and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8, Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIii, lines 2d and 4b Also complete

this part to provide any additional information

EEA
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'SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 890 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011
Complete f the organczabion answered "Yes™ to Form 980, Part IV, imes 17, 18, or 19, or f the

Department of the Treasury organzabon entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-E7, Ime 6a. Open to Public |

Intemal Revenuse Service P> Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-E7. See separate nstructions lnspection |

Name of the organization Employer identificabon number

FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activittes Check all that apply

a [] Mail solicitations e [] Solicttation of non-government grants
b [] intemet and email solicitations f [] Solicitation of govemment grants
¢ [] Phone solicitations g [ ] Special fundraising events

d [] In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity 1n connection with professional fundraising services? (] Yes [J No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

{v) Amount paid to _
el It o Rl B toet A B veturey
() Activity v from activity fundraiser listed in (cr retained by)

contributions? organization
col i)

{1) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

10

L= | I I I T I I I I S »
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. EEA Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2011
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[ Part i |  Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
. than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Empty Bowls Other Events None Add col (a) through
R {event type) (event type) (total number) col )
e
v
e| 1 Grossrecepts . . .. ..... 18,722 11,568 30,290
3 2 Less Chantable
e contributons . . . .. .....
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
Ne2) ....voueeueosna 18,722 11,568 30,290
4 Cashpnzes. . .........
D
; 5 Noncashprizes . .......
e
;: 6 Rentfacilitycosts, . . .. ...
E| 7 Foodandbeverages . .. ...
x
p
e | 8 Entetanment, . ........
n
s
e | 9 Otherdirectexpenses . . . .. 1,463 1,463
s
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through9mcolumn(d) . . . . ¢ o o v ot v v vt v v v m v o aon | 1,463 )
11 Net income summary Combine line 3, column (d), and iN@ 10. . . . v v e« @ v v e o v v o o o v o o o > 28,827

Part Il Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a

¢ (o) Bngo mgaipogresene bgo (<) Otrer gamg cor ey ougnoo, G

n

g 1 GCrossrevenue . ... .....

D

Ir 2 Cashprzes. . . ... ...

g

tE 3 Noncashprizes ........

X

E 4 Rentfacilitycosts .. ... ..

s

g § Otherdirectexpenses ., . . ..

(] Yes %| [] Yes % | [] Yes %l .. . R

6 \Volunteerlabor . ....... [] No [] No [] No - [
7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2throughSincolumn(d) . . . . . . . . o i i vt vt v o vt v o e 1 )
8 Net gaming income summary Combine ine 1, columnd, andline7 . . . . . . . v v v oo o v v c v oo >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of thesestates?., . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... O Yes [] No
b If"No," explain

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the taxyear? . . ... ... .. (] Yes [] No
b if "Yes," explain

EEA Schedule G (Farm 990 or 990-E2) 2011
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OMB No 1545-0047

2011

'SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

- i dditional information. s
Depertment of the Traasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional in ation Open to Public |
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection .
Name of the organization Empiloyer dentification number
FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725

0l1. Governing body decisions (Part VI, line 7b)

The executive director and board members meet regularly to discuss all decisions

pertaining to the organization and come to an agreement before acting on any decision.

02. Governing body meeting documentation (Part VI, line 8a)

A designated board member documents all decisions and conversations of the executive

director and all board members at each meeting held.

03. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

Tax return is presented to the Executive Director and board members for review upon

completion of return before it is submitted to the Internal Revenue Service.

04. CEO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

The executive director receives a salary set by the board of directors.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

Governing documents are made available to the public upon request.

06. Explanation of other changes in net assets or fund balances (Part XI, line 5)

Adjustment to prior year retained earnings for in kind donations not added to financial

statements.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. EEA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E27) (2011)




Depreciation and Amortization
. (Including Information on Listed Property)

Form ‘4562

OMB No 1545-0172

2011

Department ofthe Treasury Attachment

Internal Revenue Service  (99) P See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return. Sequence No 179
Name(s) shown on retum Business or activity to which this form relates Identifytng number
FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK FORM 990 - 1 86-0619725

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |

[Part] |

1 Maximum amount (See INStTUCtIONS). . . ¢ & & v v ¢ v c c v s e o s o e s o s s s s o oo e e e 1
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see Instructions) . . . . . . . . ¢ o v i e v . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see instructions) . . . . ... ... 3
4 Reduction in imitation Subtract ine 3 fromiine2 Ifzeroorless,enter-0- , . . ............ 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract ine 4 from line 1 If zero or less, enter -0- If marned filing
separately, See INStrUCtONS . . . . . & . c & ¢ ¢« e o e e s s s s s s s e s e e e s e st s e 5
6 (a) Description of property {b) Cost {business use only) {c) Elected cost
. e h &v
7 Listed property Enterthe amountfromine28 . ............... 7 T
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lnes6and?7 . . ......... 8
9 Tentative deduction Enterthe smallerofiine5orine8. . . . . . v v c v vt vt o e a0 v o o oo aes 9
10  Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2010 Form4562 ., . . . ... ... .. ... .. 10

1" Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 1"

12  Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11 . . . . . ..

.. 12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2012 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12, PI 13 |

Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property Instead, use Part V

[Partil | Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
14  Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the taxyear (SEe INSLrUCHONS) . . o & &t v @ 4 v v c o e e o o ot o v o o o s o s o seeson 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election . . . . . . . . ¢ i it i it e e e e e e 15
16  Other depreciation (INCludiNGACRS) . . . . . i i v i i v o v e oo o o v e s e oo o oo e n s o s o 16 5,144
{Partill-] MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed In service in tax years beginning before 2011 ., , . . .. ... .. 17 45
18  If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general !
assetaccounts,checkhere ., . . . .. .. .. ¢ e oo v it et asaeonososasossase > [—I

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed in (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention ) Methed (g) Depreciation deduction
service only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property C g
b 5-year property . \,: o n
¢ 7-year property , ,”:_i"‘_
d 10-year property T ﬁ'
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5yrs MM S/L
property 27 5yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidental real 39 yrs MM S/iL
property MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2011 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year : 12 yrs S/L
¢ 40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
[PartlV| Summary (See nstructions )
21 Listed property Enteramountfromiine28 . . . . . . ¢ i i vt i v i e bttt e s e e 21 1,018
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, ines 14 through 17, ines 19 and 20 in column (g), and ine 21 Enter here
and on the appropnate fines of your return Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions , . . .. . 22 6,207
23 For assets shown above and placed in service dunng the current year, enter the oot
portion of the basis attnbutable to section 263Acosts . . . . ... ... ... 23 . (' .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. EEA Form 4562 (2011)




Form 4562 (2011) FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK 86-0619725 Page 2
I Part V| Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement )
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable
Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for imits for passenger automoblles )
24a Do you have evidence to support the bustness/investment use claimed? []Yes [ 1No |24b If"Yes,"Is the evidence written? []Yes [ |No
(€) (e) (0]
Type of pr:z)eny (hst Date :::ced lr?\:]esslpr::% Cost or ot(r:gr basis Basis for depreciation Reco(?ery Melf'lgo)dl Depre(:u)ahon Elected
vehiclas first) in service use (business/investment penod Convention deduction section 179
percentage use only) cost
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service durng ‘.f_ . ‘
the tax year and used more than 50% In a qualified business use (see instructions) . ......... 25 ,
26 Property used more than 50% In a qualified business use
Van 20090916100 % 5,091 5,091 5 |s/L-HY 1,018
L1 %
L1 %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use
L] % S/L- - :
L] % S/L- T
1 1 % S/L- '
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27 Enterhere andonlne21,paget1 .. ........ 28 1,018
29 Add amounts in column (1), ine 26 Enterhereandonline7,page1 . . . . . . @ i it i v o v v o o s s o o o s o L 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner," or related person If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles

(8) () (c) @ (e) M
30 Total business/investment miles driven during Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
the year (do not include commuting miles) .
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
dnven . . ... .. i i e e
33 Total miles driven dunng the year Add lines
30through32 . ..............
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No | Yes No Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
during off-dutyhours? ., . . . ... ....
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? , . ...
36 Is another vehicle available for personal use?
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not
more than 5% owners or related persons (see instructions)
37 Do you maintain a wntten policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by Yes No
YOUT BMPIOYEES ? L L . L . i i et e e e e e e e m e e e s et m s et e e et e e e ae e e eae e
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% ormoreowners ., . . ... .. ..
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees aspersonaluse? . . . . . . . . ¢ i i i vt e o bt et e e e
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the
use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ., . . . . . . . ¢ . i i i i i i it e e e e e et e e,
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning quaiified automobile demonstration use? (See instructions ) . . . . ... ... ..
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 1s “Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles
[Part VI| Amortization
(8)
Descnpuof:lf costs Date alr:\et(:g':ltlzsahon Amomzabl(:)amoum Code (s:)c‘llcn Ar:::;act::n Amomzatlon?:r this year
percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2011 tax year (see instructions)
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2011 tax yar . . . v v v v v v v o o 0 o o o o a s o s o o o « 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions forwheretoreport . . . . .. ... ¢ s oo oo 4

EEA

Form 4562 (2011)



‘Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and checkthisbox . . .. ....... > X
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1)

[Partll| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed)

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or

print FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK X 86-0619725

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a PO box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)

edselr | PO_BOX 715 O

return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

mstruchans Carefree, AZ 85377

Enter the Return code for the return that this apphcation is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) ., . . . ... ......... g :_]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code Is For Code
Form 990 01
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® The books are In the care of P Palma DiPietro PO Box 715 Carefree, AZ 85377

Telephone No P 480-488-1145 FAX No P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ... ... .. ... ... ... | 4 [:]
® |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s
for the whole group, check thisbox . . . . P[] Ifitis for part of the group, check thisbox . . . . . . P[] and attach a

list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11-15 ,2012

For calendar year 2 Q1 1. or other tax year beginning .20 and ending , 20

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason [ | Inttat return [ ] Final return
[:] Change in accounting period

7 State in detall why you need the extension
The governing board needs time to thoroughly review the
exempt tax return before it is submitted.

4]

8a If this application i1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 8a| $

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any

amount paid previously with Form 8868 8b| $
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 8¢ | $

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature > Twe P> Date P>
EEA Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)




Audited Financial Statements
FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Kaiser & Carolin, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants




KAISER & CAROLIN, P.C.
|
Certified Public Accountants |

Michael C. Kaiser, CPA
Kathleen A. Carolin, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Foothilis Food Bank

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Foothills Food Bank (a nonprofit
organization) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the
years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluatlng the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Foothills Food Bank as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedule of functional expenses on page 9 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial

statements as a whole.

%W +Caolion 7 C.

Kaiser & Carolin, P.C.

Scottsdale, Anzona
July 16, 2012

8767 E. Via de Ventura ® Suite 270 ® Scottsdale, AZ 85258 e (480) 922-7074 Office » (480) 275-3404 Fax ® kccpas com
Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ® Arizona Sociely of Cerfified Public Accountants




FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS
_ 2011 2010
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 387,949 $ 306,080
Inventory 147,064 150,656
Total current assets 535,013 456,736
CASH RESTRICTED FOR PURCHASE OF BUILDING 20,000 -
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 38,850 36,750
Less accumulated depreciation 16,008 10,503
Property and equipment, net 22,842 26,247
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 1,600 1,600
$ 579,455 $ 484,583
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities $ 2,013 $ 1,676
Total current liabilities 2,013 1,676
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 557,442 482,907
Temporarily restricted 20,000 -
Total net assets 577,442 482,907
$ 579,455 $ 484,583

See notes to financial statements.




YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Contributions
Grants
Donated food
Investment interest
Fundraising events, net of expenses

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Program services
Supporting services

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See notes to financial statements

FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

2011 2010
Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted
$ 288,182 $ 20,000 308,182 $ 291,152
5,000 - 5,000 3,000
1,127,934 - 1,127,934 780,362
189 - 189 88
29,132 - 29,132 36,351
1,450,437 20,000 1,470,437 1,110,953
1,355,936 - 1,355,936 937,444
19,967 - 19,967 14,855
1,375,903 - 1,375,903 952,298
74,534 20,000 94,534 158,655
482,908 - 482,908 324,252
$ 557,442 $ 20,000 $ 577,442 $ 482,907




FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from contributions and grants $
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest received

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of property and equipment

Net increase in cash

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equilavents, end of period $

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income $

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
(Increase) decrease in assefs:
Inventory
Increase (decrease) in liabilties:
Accrued salaries and benefits

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities $

2011 2010
342,314 330,503
(238,534) (210,686)

189 88
103,969 119,905
(2,100) (9,669)
101,869 110,236
306,080 195,844
407,949 306,080
94,534 158,655
5,505 5,180
3,592 (44,850)
338 920
0,435 (38,750)
103,969 119,905

See notes to financial statements.




FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Foothills Food Bank is a not-for-profit organization- whose purpose is to provide food
and financial assistance to the local community. . The Organization was formed in
June 1988 to provide an emergency supply of food referral information and financial
assistance to individuals and families in Anthem, Oarefree Cave Creek, Desert Hills,
New River, North Scottsdale and North Phoenix. The Organization funds its activities
primarily from food and cash contributions, grants, and special events.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis
of accounting. The Organization is required by generally accepted accounting
principles to report information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted netfassets, temporarily restricted net
assets, and permanently restricted net assets. Temporarily restricted net assets are
those whose use has been limited by donor—lmposed time restrictions or purpose
restrictions. Permanently restricted net assets qre net assets required by donor
restriction or by law to be maintained by the Organization in perpetuity. Unrestricted
net assets are all other net assets.

Estimates

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain
types of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.: Such estimates primarily relate to
unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial statements.
Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted depending on the existence and/or nature of donor restrictions.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reborted as increases in unrestricted
net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets 'depending on the nature of the
restrictions. Contributions that are required to be reported as temporarily restricted
support are then reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon expiration of time
restrictions or satisfaction of donor restrictions.




FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK |

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM%NTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contié\ued)

Contributed Services and Materials

in addition to receiving cash contributions, the Organization occasionally receives in-
kind contributions from various donors. It is the pplicy of the Organization to record
the estimated fair market value of certain in-kind donations as an asset or expense in
its financial statements, and similarly increase donations by a like amount.

Organization’s programs and supporting services. | Contributions of donated services
that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specialized skills, are
provided by individuals possessing these skills, |and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation, are record |d at their fair values in the period
received. No amounts have been reflected in the accompanying financial statements
for certain donated volunteer sefvices. Volunteers have donated approximately
19,000 and 14,700 hours in 2011 and 2010, respegtively, in processing donated food
as well as in fundraising campaigns and administratjve support.

A substantial number of volunteers have donated tignificant amounts of time to the

3

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equnvalents include time deposits,
certificates of deposit, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of

three months or less.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the |Company to credit risks consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents. The Company, periodically throughout the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, maintajned balances in various operating
accounts in excess of federally insured limits.

inventories

Donated inventories are state at the estimated value per pound of $2. Purchased
inventories are stated at the lower of cost, as deternjined using the first-in, first-out
(FIFO) basis, or market value. Inventories include purchased and donated food and
sundry items such as toilet paper, detergent and baby diapers.




FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMH
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 201

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, or,
value at the date of donation. Depreciation is
method. The Organization capitélizes all propert
$1,000 or more and an estimated useful life of threg

The useful lives of property and equipment for pu

are:

Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advert
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,

Income Taxes

The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt organ
the Internal Revenue Code. Accoidingly, there is

5

NTS
0

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contihued)

f donated, at the approximate fair
computed using the straight-line

y and equipment with a basis of

or more years.

rposes of computing depreciation

5~ 10 years
5 years

%sing expense was $200 and zero

espectively.

zation under Section 501(c)(3) of
no provision for income taxes. In

addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitéble contribution deduction under

Section 170 of the Code and has been classified
private foundation. Income determined to be wur
would be taxable.

The Organization has adopted the provisions
Codification Topic ASC 740-10. The Organiz

as an organization that is not a
related business taxable income

of FASB Accounting Standards
tion evaluates its uncertain tax

positions, if any, on a continual basis through review of their policies and procedures,
regular tax filings and discussions; with outside experts. As of December 31, 2011
and 2010, the unrecognized tax benefits accruals were zero. The Organization is no
longer subject to Federal tax examinations for the years before 2008, and state

examinations for the years before 2007.

Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the Organization’s various programs and activities have been

summarized on a functional basis in the statement
costs have been allocated among the programs and

of activities. Accordingly, certain
supporting services benefited.




NOTE 1:

FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 20
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

NOTE 2:

Following are components of property and equipm
2010:

Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation

Depreciation expense for the years ended Decembs
and $5,180, respectively.

OPERATING LEASE

NOTE 3:

The Organization leases its food distribution facility
houses its administrative office, under a five year
renew. Base rental is $1,600 per month with annu

0

ent as of December 31, 2011 and

2010
$ 26,559

10,191

36,750
10,503

$ 26,247

er 31, 2011 and 2010 was $5,505

n Cave Creek, Arizona, which also

pperating lease with an options to

al increases tied to the Consumer

Price Index. Minimum future rental payments are as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

2012
2013

19,200
16,000

35,200

i

Total rental expense for the years ended December
and $22,592, respectively.

KIWANIS CLUB OF CAREFREE BENEFIT FOUNDA

31, 2011 and 2010 was $27,793

TION CONTRIBUTIONS

NOTE 4:

EVALUATION OF SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization has received a commitment from th
Benefit Foundation for continuing contributions funde;
which is invested in two limited partnerships. Contrib
2011 totaled $82,003. Because future contributions
timing, no amounts have been recorded as contributi
statements.

The Organization has evaluated subsequent event
which the financial statements were available to be is
8

e Kiwanis Club of Carefree

d by a bequest to the Foundation
Ltions through December 31,

re unknown as to amount and
ns receivable in these financial

through July 16, 2012, the date
ued.




FOOTHILLS FOOD BANK

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
2011 2010
Program Supporting Program Supporting
Services Services Services Services

Distributed food $ 1,148,407 $ - $ 766,513 $ -

Cash assistance 114,017 - 96,808 -
Salaries and payroll taxes 34,917 3,880 27,313 3,035
Rent 25,014 2,779 20,333 2,259
Utilities and maintenance 7,599 844 6,866 763
Office supplies 10,166 1,130 7,241 805
| Insurance 961 961 499 499

| Delivery vehicle 6,843 - 4,295 -
Depreciation 5,460 45 4,457 723
Newsletters - 7,328 - 5,299
Marketing and fundraising - 2,822 - 1,278
Telephone and internet 1,605 178 1,745 194

Volunteers 949 - 1,373 -
$ 1,355,936 $ 19,967 $ 937444 $ 14,855

See notes to financial statements




